| Office of the New York State S Letitia lames
Attorney General Attorney General

November 19, 2024

Heather Davis
Deputy Clerk of Court

New York State Court of Appeals
20 Eagle Street

Albany, New York 12207

Re: Matter of Center for Judicial Accountability
APL-2024-00150

Dear Ms. Davis:

I write to confirm that the Court has extended the parties’ time to file
and serve a jurisdictional response in the above-referenced matter to
December 4, 2024. '

Respectfully submitted,

2 7.

Beezly J. Kiernan
Assistant Solicitor General
(518) 776-2023

cc:  Elena Ruth Sassower
10 Stewart Place
Apt. 2D-E
White Plains, New York 10603
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